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From: C.K. Lawonn [ck@c-storeconsultingservices.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 2:33 PM
To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: FATHAM, LLC

Attachments: Lawonn C K .vcf

See our new contact information for FATHAM, LLC below. Don’t worry about the C-Stare Consulting Services.

That is our DBA and it is already registered.

The contact address for both lohna Perez and myseif will be the same (see below). This will be our mailing and

physical address for everything.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

C.K. Lawonn

‘ I.awonn, C.K
I C-Store Consult:ng Services

y " Managing Partner

r {813) 242-4200 Wark

© {813) 957-3811 Mobile

 ck@c-storeconsuitirigservices. com

. 1726 E. 7th Avenrug, Suite 6
Tampa FL 33505
www.c-storeconsultingservices.com

C.K. Lawonn - Managing Partner

C-Store Consulting Services

1726 E. 7th Avenue, Suite 6

Tampa, FL 33605

®813.242.4200 - Office
®E813.242.4242 - Fax
®813.957.3811 - Celi
Mck@c-storeconsultingservices.com

www.c-storeconsultingservices.com

Krueger Real Estate Services, LLC
Licensed Real Estate Broker

This e-mail and attachmenis (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) onky, and is subject to copyright. This e-mail contains infermation which may
be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by retumn e-mail, do not use or disclose the contents. and
delete the message and any attachments from your system. Uniess specifically stated, this e-mail does not constitute formal advice ar commitment by

the sender or C-Store Consulting Services, or any of its subsidiaries.
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From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 1:01 PM

To: C.K. Lawonn

Subject: RE: FATHAM, LLC

Dilease just forward me the information! I can change all informaltion except the regisiered agent.

Erin M. Molave :
Amendments '
Birrear of Commeriial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to contlnuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Sahsfacluon Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: C.K. Lawonn [mailto:ck@c-storeconsultingservices.com]
Sent: Friday, -August 06, 2010 10:23 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FATHAM, LLC

|
Please provide the amendment form necessary to change the business and mailing address for FATHAM, LLC.
! _

Thank you

C.K. Lawonn - Managing Partner

C-Store Consulting Services

1726 E. 7th Avenue, Sulte 6

Tampa, FL 33605

‘®813.242.4200 - Office
‘®813.242.4242 - Fax
‘®813.957.3811 - Cell
Bck@c-storeconsultingservices.com
www.c-storeconsultingservices.com

Krucger Real Estate Services, LLC
Licensed Real Estate Broker

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) only, and s subject ta copyright. This e-mail contains information which may
be confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender by return e-mail, do not use or disclose the cantents, and
delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless specifically stated, this e-mail does not constltute formal advice or commitment by
the sender or C-Store Consuiting Services, or any of its subsidiaries. . |
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